No. RKIFcAl_ 8 %

HP. Forest Department

Dated Nalagarh, the M@Z” -9 /

From: DFO. Nalagarh (HP) To: CF Solan, HP

Subject: - Up-gradation of road in front of ACL Factory situated at Bir-
Plassi Nalagarh Kms 0/00 to 2/300.

Memo:
Please refer to vyour office endst No. Fts.SLN-C-

Sale/54/2018/905 dated 12.07.2021 on the above cited subject.

2 The observations pointed out by the Nodal Officer -Cum-Addl. Pr
CCF (FCA), Ol/o Pr. CCF(HoFF) Shimla, HP vide his office letter No. Ft.48-3245/2015 (FCA)
dated 16" July 2021 have been attended as per detail given below:-

Point No. 1 Necessary correction in the number of trees has been made. So
far as cost of trees is concerned the same has already been
prepared and now uploaded on portal in additional documents to
form Il and also placed in the proposal folder at page No.60.

Point No. 2 The revised KML file of CA site has been uploaded.

Point No. 3 The necessary PDF files of Part Il & Part Ill are enclosed
herewith.

Point No. 4 Original copy of Part Ill has been attached at page No. 18 of
proposal folder.

Necessary 3 sets of proposal folder are enclosed herewith for
favour of information and further necessary action at your end please. An early action into the
matter is solicited as local public/beneficiaries are pressing very hard for the purpose.
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Deputy Consgtvator of Forests,
Nalagath, Farest Division, 7
‘ Dis}t. Solan, HP




